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DATE:  June 13, 2017 
TO:  San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
FROM:  Mat Snyder, Eastern Neighborhoods Citizen Advisory Staff 
CC:  Bruce Huie, CAC Chair, Keith Goldstein, CAC Vice-Chair,  
  Stacy Bradley, Recreation and Parks 
RE:  Motion on Acquisition of the 11th and Natoma site 
 

 

On April 17, 2017, the Eastern Neighborhoods CAC staff heard a presentation on the 
proposed acquisition of a new park in Soma at 11th Street and Natoma Street.   As you 
may know, one of the goals of the Eastern Neighborhoods Plan is to construct at least 
one new park in each of the five neighborhoods, and the creation of this park will 
further that goal.    The CAC voted to support the proposed acquisition as follows: 

 

MOTION NO.  2017-04-01 
ACTION: To support the acquisition of the property at 11th Street and 

Natoma for the purpose of creating a new park in Soma.   
MOTION:  Levy   SECOND: Bhakta 
AYES: Bass, Bhakta, Contreras, Goldstein, Huie, Levy, Marti, 

Murphy, Wertheim 
NOES:  Boss 
ABSTAIN:  [none] 
ABSENT:  Bragg, Karnilowitz, Murphy, Ongoco 
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


